
 
March 11, 2025 
 
Timco Engineering Inc. 
13146 NW 86th DR. 
Suite 400 
Alachua, FL 32615 
 
Applicant: WAWGD Newco LLC dba Foresight Sports 
 9955 Black Mountain Rd 
 San Diego, CA 92126 
 
Re: Short-term Confidentiality request for submittal information regarding FCC ID: 2A6QA-MACH2FSS 

 
FCC Rules: Parts 2 and 15C 
 
 
Dear Sirs: 

Foresight Sports requests that the following information be withheld from public disclosure pursuant to 

CFR47 paragraphs 0.457 and 0.459, and KDB 726920 for 180 Days.  Disclosure of information would 

offer competitors additional unwarranted insight into the state of the product development. 

Short-term confidential files 
 
File 
MACH2 Short Term Conf ExtPho.pdf 
MACH2 Short Term Conf IntPho.pdf 
MACH2 Short Term Conf TSup.pdf 
MACH2 User Manual.pdf 
 
Should you require any further information, please contact the undersigned. 
 
Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 
 
Best Regards, 
 

 
Patrick Powell 
Rogers Labs, a division of The Compatibility Center LLC 

Rogers Labs, a division of The Compatibility Center LLC 
 
7915 Nieman Rd. 
Lenexa, KS 66214 
Phone / Fax (913) 660-0666 


